From: rocky.sturgeon@mg-chemicals.com £/
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Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Link to NUREG
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Here is the info that | have to date: Name: FE POLYTECH, LLC
Address: PO Box8
27610 Huntington Road
Apple Grove WV, 25502
Federal Tax |D #: 82-4488177

WYV Certificate: attached.
[ will send you a copy of the business license as soon as we receive them. I'll return your call

tomorrow.

Rocky Sturgeon

FE PolyTech
Maintenance Manager
Phone: 304-576-4664
Mobile: 304-638-9339
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From: Wardrobe, Leonardo [mailto:Leonardo Wardrobe@nre.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 6:50 AM

To: Sturgeon, Rocky RJ APG

Subject: Link to NUREG

Rocky,
Here is the link to the NUREG for change of control.

© NRC: Consolidated Guidance About Materials Licenses: Guidance About Changes of
Control and About Bankruptey Involving Byproduct, Source. or Special Nuclear Materials
Licenses. Final Report (NUREG-1556, Volume 15, Revision 1)

If you look in appendix E, it will tell you the information that we need for the transfer of
control. If you have questions or concerns you can call or email me. Thanks for your
attention in this matter.

Leo Wardrabe

Health Physicist
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I é o a/)/%/ y
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Division of Nuclear Materials Safety,

Commercial, Industrial, R&D, and Academic Branch
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100

King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

Office: 610-337-5171

Fax: 610-337-5269

leonardo.wardrobe@nre.gov
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I, Mac Warner, Secretary of State,
of the State of West Virginia, hereby certify that

FE POLYTECH, LLC

has filed the appropriate registration documents in my office according to the provisions of the
West Virginia Code and hereby declare the organization listed above as duly registered with the
Secretary of State’s Office.

Given under my hand and
the Great Seal of West Virginia
on this day of
March 05, 2018

Secretary of State



